

Virginia Hunter Education Association
General Membership Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2017

Meeting was brought to order at 7:06 pm.

Old Business:

- The Secretary's report was read and approved.
- A fundraiser report was read and approved. The Secretary thanked everyone that helped with the fundraiser.
- The Treasurer's report was read and approved.

Elections:

- Election results were announced: Mike Norkus was re-elected as Vice President. John Maher was re-elected as Treasurer
- Regional Director elections were held during the meeting and results are:
 - Region 1 – JC Gaitley, III (re-elected)
 - Region 3 – John Gullion
 - At Large – Jesse Ebron (re-elected)

New Business:

- The Vice President spoke about how Jeff Pease has had a lot of bad luck this past year. The Association will put a box out for donations for Jeff Pease.
- Tony mentioned Jimmy Mootz suffered a loss.
- Ken Carter mentioned the Association has a display board if anyone has any upcoming events such as shooting events or sportsman's shows. Contact the Secretary to get the display board.
- Lifetime membership cards was discussed. The President said it is a work in progress.
- Hunter Skills Weekends were discussed. No spring event scheduled yet.
- Hank spoke about cell service being a one-time fee of \$349.00 for his house. The Association should look into this for Holiday Lake. David Dodson spoke about fiber optic line being in the works for Holiday Lake. Hank volunteered to check on the fee for cell service.
- There was a long discussion about the Association sending cards, flowers or donating money for members or associates that are sick or have suffered a loss. There was a motion made and seconded that the Association will buy and send a card not to exceed \$10.00.
- Jesse spoke about how the members need to get more involved so the Association can do better.
- The Treasurer spoke about now the Association is in good graces with DGIF.
- There was a discussion about the Judy Bergloff Scholarship Fund. It was suggested that a girl from her region be sent to Hunter Skills Weekend.
- JC spoke about Hunters for the Hungry.

A motion was made to adjourn and was seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:57 pm.

Submitted by Aaron Grimsley, Secretary

Pending approval at the March 23, 2018 General Membership Meeting